Davidson, Julie CSCD:EX

From: Sukrit Sarkar [sukrit.sarkar@timesgroup.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 7:07 AM

To: Sit, Vera JTST:EX

Cc: priyanka.singhl@timesgroup.com; sameer.soni@timesgroup.com;
chandru.s@timesgroup.com

Subject: Re: TOIFA 2013 vendor and employment sheet

Attachments: TOIFA 2013 Vanc Vendor & Employment Est.xIs

Apologies,

Please find attached the below mentioned sheet.
On 2013-07-18 19:35, Sukrit Sarkar wrote:
Hi Vera,

As requested, please find attached a sheet with the list of vendors and the employment generated for
TOIFA 2013.

We have stated the number of people that were directly hired for the event execution. Many other
vendor/partners who were with us on the project sub-contracted to other parties in order to meet the
event requirements.

For e.g BC Place had hired additional security personnel and additional staff for the day of the event.

The exact number s13 in these cases, and we have stated in the attached sheet
the vendors for whom indirect employment was created.

As per our previous communication, we believe that the total number of people contributing directly or
indirectly towards TOIFA 2013 would be approximately 6000.

We are also getting in touch with the production house of the film, that was proposed to be shot in BC.
We shall be able to furnish the details to you as soon as we hear from them.

Regards

Sukrit Sarkar
Manager

BIEPL

Ph: +91 97690 90688

Disclaimer ------

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be

legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee or addressees. If you are
not an intended recipient, please delete the message and any attachments and

notify the sender of misdelivery. Any use or disclosure of the contents of either is
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unauthorised and may be unlawful. AIl liability for viruses is excluded to the fullest
extent permitted by law. Any views expressed in this message are those of the
individual sender, except where the sender states them, with requisite authority, to
be those of the specific TIMES GROUP company.
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_Directly g Indirectly

- Sr.No Name of the Supplier/Sub contractor o Nature of Services Employed Nos. | Employed
1 s21 Hotei for Crew
2 |Pan Pacific Hotels Hotel for Celebrities and VIP guests
3 s21 local staft support Local Logistics Partner
4 a 1 Media Executive hired from SFU
5 |Laura Ballance Communications and Media Relations
6 s21 Marketing Agency
7 River Rock Casino Venue& Hotel for Women's Day Event
8 BC Pavilion Corporation Venue for Awards Night
9 Pacific National Exhibition Venue for Musical Extravaganza
10 Vancouver Convention Centre Venue for Technical Awards & Nominations Gala
11 City of Vancouver and YYR Police Department City Support Services
12 s21 - B guards and close protection staff Security
13 |YVR Airport ﬁir_port Staftf Services- addn! staff and porters
14 Traffic Management Services
15 s21 Creative and Printing Services
s13, s21
16 Shiamak Davar School of Performing Arts- Vancouver  {Dance Crew & Tailoring services
Local Transport Services; would be employing services
17 Ground Transport- Legacy Limousines of 100 drivers
18 Parking Services
19 . s21
20 s21 Local media spends
21 F &B for crew
22 Hair & Make up consultant
23 |Ticket Master and Ticket Leader 11cket sales agents for TOIFA
24 Ground Production Management
25 Local Rigging
26 szl Lightingﬁuipment
27 AV Equipment for Press Conference
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. ‘Nature of Services =

~Directly - | Indirectly

= Emplov'ed.Nds.i Employed

28 Sound
29 Stage Sets
30 Special Effects- Pyros
31 szl Video
32 Production
33 Hair & Make up
34 |Davi Bains Fashion Designer
35 Hotel for Crew
36 Hotel for Crew

s21 .
37 Airport Pick up-and transport for first day of arrivals s13, 521
38 _ jSticks & Skins o Entertainment act on Women'’s Day event
39 Host Hotel for travelogue
40 s21 Host Hotel for travelogue
41 Transport for Women's day event
42 Bachchan Transport & Security for Press Con and Women's Day
a3 Décor and Design for venues
44 s21 Portering services for the event
a5 Hair & makeup for Travelogue
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Hourston, Sveah JTST:EX

From: Yelovatz, Maureen JTST:EX
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 10:44 PM
To: Fanning, Lindsey JTST:EX
Subject: Fwd: TOIFA follow up

More.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Hayden Lansdell $22

Date: 29 July, 2013 10:41:24 PM PDT

To: "Bond, Shirley B JTST:EX" <Shirley.Bond@ gov.be.ca>

Cc: "Byng, Dave A JTST:EX" <Dave.Byng@gov.be.ca>, "Watson, Andy GCPE:EX"
<Andy, Watson @gov.be.ca>, "Gardner, Lindsay JTST:EX"

<Lindsav.1.Gardner @poy,be.ca>, "Dhanowa, Damon JTST:EX"

<Damon.Dhanowa@ gov.be.ca>, "Scott, Rebecca GCPE:EX" <Rebecca.Scott@ gov.be.ca>,
"Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX" <Jane.Burnes@ gov.be.ca>, "Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE:EX"
<Athana.Mentzelopoulos @ gov.be.ca>, "Yelovatz, Maureen JTST:EX"
<Maureen.Yelovatz @ gov.be.ca>, "Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX"
<Kelly.Gleeson@gov.be.ca>

Subject: Re: TOIFA follow up

This is s13 - they, the Times' media people here, have issued a statement to
NW. This is their number and they have defended it by giving further detail.

We have already spoken with Sean but they chose to run anyway so I'd recommend <13
s13

Hayden

On 2013-07-29, at 10:33 PM, "Bond, Shirley B JTST:EX" <Shirley.Bond@ gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Why wouldn't we s13
] s13

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
From: Hayden Lansdell

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 8:40 PM

To: Bond, Shirley B ITST:EX; Byng, Dave A JTST:EX

Cc: Watson, Andy GCPE:EX; Gardner, Lindsay JTST:EX; Dhanowa, Damon
ITST:EX; Scott, Rebecca GCPE:EX;, Burnes, Jane [ JTST:EX;
Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE:EX; Yelovatz, Maureen JTST:EX; Gleeson,
Kelly T GCPE:EX

Subject: TOIFA follow up
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Minister,

Following up on the previous with a recommended approach. s13
s13
s13 I'would like to release the following statement. If you

approve I will ask that Andy get this to the GCPE editors and out by §:00
tomorrow morning.

As well, below the statement s13 as I was
working from a phone previously.

Hayden

s13
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s13
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s13
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Hourston, Sveah JTST:EX

From: Scott, Rebecca GCPEEX
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 12:42 PM
To: Lansdell, Hayden MIT:EX; Gardner, Lindsay JTST:EX; Lewis, Kaaren JTST:EX
Cec: Ahn, Sohee JTST:EX; Fanning, Lindsey JTST:EX; Keenan, Jason GCPE:EX; Mason,
Shanna JTST:EX; Sit, Vera JTST:EX; Burnes, Jane | JTST:EX
Subject: RE: Toifa Question
Hi Lindsay,
s12,s13
It's not yet public, but it looks like ] 813 o )
analysis and includes: the amount they spent in B.C. to produce the Awards and related events {$3M — this is public}
as well as s13
s13
| can get you s13 for this but because it's not yet public | would advise s13 There will be a

final report on TOIFA in the next month or so.

Another important note, this of course does not include the long-term benefits of increased trade/travel ties with
India - s13

Does this help?

Thanks!

From: Lansdell, Hayden JTST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 12:33 PM

To: Gardner, Lindsay JTST:EX; Lewis, Kaaren JTST:EX; Scott, Rebecca GCPE:EX

Cc: Ahn, Sohee JTST:EX; Fanning, Lindsey JTST:EX; Keenan, Jason GCPE:EX; Mason, Shanna JTST:EX

Subject: RE: Toifa Question

Rebecca will be able to help you.

From: Gardner, Lindsay JTST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 12:29 PM

To: Lewis, Kaaren JTST:EX '

Cc: Ahn, Sohee JTST:EX; Fanning, Lindsey JTST:EX; Keenan, Jason GCPE:EX; Lansdell, Hayden JTST:EX; Mason,
Shanna JTST:EX

Subject: RE: Toifa Question

Hi,
s22 . Who else can 1 look to for help?
Thanks!
Lindsay
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From: Lewis, Kaaren JTST:EX

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 4:34 PM

To: Gardner, Lindsay JTST:EX

Cc: Baskerville, Shannon JTST:EX; Ahn, Sohee JTST:EX
Subject: RE: Toifa Question

It should actually go to Economic Development Division - Vera Sit is the lead on TOIFA.
Kaaren

From: Ahn, Sohee JTST:EX

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 2:42 PM

To: Gardner, Lindsay JTST:EX

Cc: Baskerville, Shannon JTST:EX; Lewis, Kaaren JTST:EX
Subject: Re: Toifa Question

Lindsay, this appears to be an issue for Kaaren's division. If | am mistaken please let me know.

From: Gardner, Lindsay JTST:EX

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 2:16 PM

To: Baskerville, Shannon JTST:EX; Ahn, Sohee JITST:EX
Cc: Dhanowa, Damon JTST:EX; Lalari, Terry JTST:EX
Subject: Toifa Question

Hi, Looking for this to be updated:

The s13 of hosting the Times of india Film Awards is s13
and s13 in B.C. in the areas of s13

Thanks!

Lindsay
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